

~~(d) Payment of the reactivation fees prescribed in Rule 64B9-7.001, F.A.C., and renewal fees if applicable.~~

~~(2) The Department shall not reactivate a license unless the inactive licensee has paid an inactive application fee, and a reactivation fee.~~

~~(2)(3)~~ If a license has been inactive for more than two consecutive biennial licensure cycles, and the licensee has not been practicing nursing in any jurisdiction for the two years immediately preceding the application for reactivation, the applicant for reactivation will be required to complete a nursing remedial course as described in Rule 64B9-3.0025, F.A.C., with clinical component appropriate to the licensure level of the licensee. The remedial course must be given at a Board-approved program, and must include at least 80 hours of didactic education and 96 hours of clinical experience in medical/surgical nursing and any specialty area of practice of the licensee.

Rulemaking Authority 456.036, 464.006, 464.014 FS. Law Implemented 456.036, 464.014 FS. History—New 2-5-87, Amended 10-21-87, 6-21-88, Formerly 21O-14.005, Amended 9-7-93, 1-26-94, Formerly 61F7-6.003, Amended 1-1-96, Formerly 59S-6.003, Amended 3-14-00, 10-25-10, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 7, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B9-6.004 Retired Licensure Status

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to delete unnecessary language.

SUMMARY: Delete language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule

at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.036(10), (15) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.036(2), (4)(b), (10), (12), (15) FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B9-6.004 Retired and Endorsement Applicants Retired Licensure Status.

~~(1) A licensee wishing to change to retired licensure status during the renewal period must pay the retired license fee. If the change to retired licensure status is outside the renewal period, the change of status fee shall also be paid.~~

~~(2) If the licensee holds a Florida retired license eligible for reactivation, the licensee may return the license to active status upon submission of a complete application to the Department, payment of the appropriate fees and compliance with the provisions of Section 456.036(12), F.S.~~

Any licensee ~~applying for an active status license~~ who has been on retired licensure status for 5 years or more, or an endorsement candidate who ~~if licensed elsewhere and~~ has not been actively practicing nursing during the past 5 years, shall as a condition of licensure demonstrate that he or she is able to practice with the care and skill sufficient to protect the health, safety and welfare of the public by obtaining a passing score on the licensure examination appropriate to the licensure level of the licensee, and

~~(a) For registered nurses or licensed practical nurses, completing a remedial course that meets the requirements of Rule 64B9-3.0025, nursing refresher course with clinical component appropriate to the licensure level of the licensee. The refresher course must be given at a Board approved program, and must include at least 60 hours of classroom~~

~~instruction and 96 hours of clinical experience in medical/surgical nursing and any specialty area of practice of the licensee;~~

~~(b) For certified nursing assistants, completing a Board-approved training program.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.036(10), (15) FS. Law Implemented 456.036(2), (4)(b), (10), (12), (15) FS. History—New 9-4-06, Amended .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 7, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B9-7.001 Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to add a duplicate license fee.

SUMMARY: Add fee.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(2), 456.017, 456.025, 456.036, 464.006, 464.014(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(2), 456.017(1)(c), 456.025, 456.036, 464.008, 464.009, 464.0115, 464.012, 464.013, 464.014, 465.0276, 1009.66 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B9-7.001 Fees.

The following fees are prescribed by the Board.

(1) through (19) No change.

(20) The duplicate license fee shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).

Rulemaking Authority 456.013(2), 456.017, 456.025, 456.036, 464.006, 464.014(1) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(2), 456.017(1)(c), 456.025, 456.036, 464.008, 464.009, 464.0115, 464.012, 464.013, 464.014, 465.0276, 1009.66 FS. History—New 9-12-79, Amended 3-5-81, 12-28-82, 11-17-83, Formerly 21O-15.01, Amended 9-23-86, 2-5-87, 10-21-87, 11-19-89, 3-13-90, 1-1-92, 6-24-93, Formerly 21O-15.001, 61F7-7.001, Amended 9-13-94, 11-6-94, 4-12-95, Formerly 59S-7.001, Amended 8-18-98, 11-2-98, 6-20-00, 7-7-02, 9-26-05, 9-4-06, 5-20-07, 12-21-08, 1-3-12, 9-18-12, 7-13-14,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 7, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2016

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Corporations

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
1N-5.002 Notary's Electronic Signature
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 42 No. 64, April 1, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. The notice of proposed rule incorrectly stated that the notice of rule development was published in the Florida Administrative

Register on January 1, 2016. The notice of development was actually published on January 6, 2016.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59A-8.002	Definitions
59A-8.003	Licensure Requirements
59A-8.007	Geographic Service Area
59A-8.025	Registration Requirements for Homemaker and Companion Services Providers
59A-8.027	Emergency Management Plans

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 41, March 1, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following sections of the proposed rule will be changed to read:

59A-8.002 Definitions. No change.

59A-8.003 Licensure Requirements.

(1) The issuance of a home health agency license shall be based upon compliance with Chapters 400, Part III, and 408, Part II, F.S., and Rule Chapters 59A-8 and 59A-35, Florida Administrative Code as evidenced by a signed, complete and accurate Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011, March January 2016, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, and an inspection as required in Sections 400.471(2) and 408.806(7), F.S. Applicants for renewal of a home health agency license may submit the Health Care Licensing Online Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011OL, March 2016, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The application forms are ~~form~~ is available online at <http://www.ahca.myflorida.com/HQALicensureforms> or, for online renewal submissions, at: <http://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/SingleSignOnPortal>.

(2) through (7) No change.

(8) A home health agency that operates a satellite office must ~~maintain a plan for:~~

(a) Ensure coverage ~~Coverage~~ of the professional staff which takes into account the projected number of clients to be served at the satellite office;

(b) Coordinate ~~Coordination~~ of care and services by staff;

(c) Ensure supervision ~~Supervision~~ of the staff and provision of services in the event of staff absenteeism;

~~(d) Provision of services in the event of staff absenteeism;~~

~~(d)(e)~~ Maintain a ~~A~~ system of communication and integration of services between the main office and the satellite office;

~~(e)(f)~~ Provide access ~~Access~~ to patient records at the satellite office;

~~(f)(g)~~ Monitor the ~~Monitoring~~ of daily activities (clinical and administrative) and the management of services, as well as personnel and administrative issues at the satellite office;

~~(g)(h)~~ Ensure ~~Periodic~~ onsite visits to each satellite office by the home health agency's administrator;

~~(h)(i)~~ Make ~~Publishing~~ the satellite offices hours of operation available to the public if different than the hours of operation maintained by the main office.

~~(9)(8)~~ No change.

~~(10)(9)~~ If a change of address is to occur, or if a home health agency intends to change the counties served within the geographic service area, or open or close a satellite office, ~~or add or delete a drop-off site~~, the home health agency must complete and submit the Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011, March January 2016, incorporated by reference in (1) above, within the timeframe prescribed as required in Rule 59A-35.040(2)(b), F.A.C. ~~For changes of address and additions or changes of satellite offices, The~~ the home health agency must submit to the AHCA Home Care Unit evidence that the location is zoned for a home health agency business for the new address or satellite office and evidence of legal right to occupy the property in accordance with section 408.810(6), F.S. To add or delete a drop-off site, the home health agency must complete and submit the Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011, March 2016, incorporated by reference in (1) above.

(10) through (13) are renumbered as (11) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 400.497, 408.819 FS. Law Implemented 400.464, 400.471, 400.474, 400.484, 400.497, 408.806, 408.807, 408.810, ~~408.819~~ FS. History—New 4-19-76, Formerly 10D-68.03, Amended 4-30-86, 8-10-88, 5-30-90, 6-12-91, Formerly 10D-68.003, Amended 4-27-93, 10-27-94, 1-30-97, 1-17-00, 7-18-01, 9-22-05, 8-15-06, 3-29-07, 7-11-13, 6-16-15, _____.

59A-8.007 Geographic Service Area. No change.

59A-8.025 Registration Requirements for Homemaker and Companion Services Providers. No change.

59A-8.027 Emergency Management Plans. No change.

The following changes have been made to the Health Care Licensing Application, Home Health Agency, AHCA Form 3110-1011, January 2016:

Pages 1-14, Footer:

The form version January 2016 has been changed to March 2016.

Page 2

Section 1.C. Property Ownership Information

This section will be removed from the application.

Page 3

Section 3.C. Nonimmigrant Aliens

This section will be moved to Section 6. Required Disclosures.

Page 4

Section 4.C. Nonimmigrant Aliens

This section will be moved to Section 6. Required Disclosures.

Page 5

Section 5. Personnel

Under the Information column for the Director of Nursing and Alternate Director of Nursing, "Position Responsibilities" will be deleted.

Page 7

Section 8. Federal Certification and Other Federal Provider Numbers

This section will be removed from the application.

Page 8

Section 9. Services will be renumbered as Section 8.

Page 9.

Section 10. will be renumbered as Section 9.

Section 11. Satellite Office will be renumbered and retitled as Section 10. Other Associated Locations.

Page 10

Section 12. Drop-Off Site will be removed as a separate section and the information fields for drop-off sites will be relocated to Section 10. Other Associated Locations.

The reference to Section 59A-8.003(8), F.A.C. will be changed to Section 59A-8.003(9), F.A.C.

Section 13. Days and Hours of Operation will be renumbered as Section 11.

The reference to Section 59A-8.003(10)(a), F.A.C. will be changed to Section 59A-8.003(11)(a), F.A.C.

Page 10

Section 14. Accreditation/Deemed Status will be renumbered as Section 12. and a field for the effective date of accreditation will be added.

Page 12

Section 15. Supporting Documents will be renumbered as Section 13.

Page 13

Section 16. Attestation will be renumbered as Section 14.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

59A-17.125 Administration of Medications to Clients by Unlicensed Direct Care Service Staff

59A-17.126 Training and Validation Required for Unlicensed Direct Care Service Staff

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 44, March 4, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59A-17. 125 Administration of Medications to Clients by Unlicensed Direct Care Service Staff

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Requirements governing acquiring, receiving, dispensing, administering, disposing, labeling, and storage of medication by UDCs include:

(a) Outdated medication must be properly destroyed, as required by Rule 64B16-28.301 and 64B16-28.303, as required by the Department of Health, by the supervising nurse. The disposal will be witnessed by one other staff of the facility and a record of the medication disposal must be maintained by the facility and signed by the supervising nurse and witness.

(b) through (d) No change.

(8) When administering medications to clients; the UDC must:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Administer medications to each client, at the time, with the dosage, and by the route prescribed by the client's health care professional. Each time medication is administered:

1. through 3. No change.

4. Ensure to ~~Do~~ not crush, dilute or mix medications without written directions or instructions from the client's prescribing health care professional.

5. through 6. No change.

(e) through (f) No change.

59A-17.126 Training and Validation Required for Unlicensed Direct Care Service Staff

(1) No change.

(2) Medication administration training will be conducted by a registered nurse, pharmacist ARNP or physician for UDCs and will be provided by the transitional living facility (TLF) licensee. Any person providing medication administration training sessions or conducting skills validation tests must first complete a trainer orientation session, which includes requirements of this rule and information to be covered during medication administration training sessions. Documentation of the trainer’s completed orientation will be provided to each UDC that he or she trains or validates.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) Validation of competency will be conducted by an RN, physician, or pharmacist ARNP. The TLF licensee will maintain documentation containing the following information:

(a) through (d) No change.

(6) through (10) No change.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61B-29.001 Definitions

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 42 No. 56, March 22, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Summary of the Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs and Legislative Ratification approved by the agency is corrected to state:

The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory cost, or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the agency. Any person, who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory cost, or a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
61B-45.001 Scope, Organization, Forms, Purpose, and Title
61B-45.013 Matters Eligible or Ineligible for Arbitration
61B-45.016 Expedited Procedure for Determination of Jurisdiction
61B-45.017 Initiation of Arbitration Proceedings; Content of Petition
61B-45.018 Processing of Arbitration Petitions; Notification to Parties

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 42 No. 64, April 1, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Summary of the Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs and Legislative Ratification approved by the agency is corrected to state:

The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory cost, or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the agency. Any person, who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory cost, or a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B13-4.004 Manner of Application
64B13-4.007 Optometry Faculty Certificate

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 38, February 25, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated March 14, 2016. The changes are as follows:

64B13-4.004 Manner of Application
(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Any licensed practitioner licensed to practice optometry in Florida prior to July 1, 1993 who is not a certified optometrist and who desires to be licensed as a certified optometrist shall apply to the department for certification. The board will approve a licensed practitioner ~~for licensure as a certified optometrist~~ who satisfies the requirements of Rule 64B13-10.001, F.A.C., subparagraphs (1)(b)4. and 5. above, successfully completes the certification examination set forth in subsection 64B13-4.001(3), F.A.C., and remits the fee established in subsection 64B13-6.001(5)(7), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 463.005, 463.006(2), 463.013(7) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(7), 456.0635, 463.002(3)(c), 463.006(1)(b), (2) FS. History—New 11-13-79, Amended 4-17-80, Formerly 21Q-4.04, Amended 11-20-86, 4-19-89, 6-25-92, 6-6-93, Formerly 21Q-4.004, Amended 6-14-94, Formerly 61F8-4.004, Amended 3-21-95, 5-29-95, Formerly 59V-4.004, Amended 7-15-02, 11-3-03, 11-16-05, 10-30-08, 8-30-09, 10-18-10, 9-8-13, 2-27-14, 8-12-14.

64B13-4.007 Optometry Faculty Certificate

To obtain a optometric faculty certificate pursuant to Section 463.007, F.S., the applicant must submit an Initial Optometry Faculty Certificate Application, form number DH-MQA 1134, (7/12 5/10) which is hereby incorporated by reference and can be obtained from the board office or at <http://www.floridaasoptometry.gov> or <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04461>, and the fees set forth in Rule 64B13-6.001, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 463.005 FS. Law Implemented 463.0057 FS. History—New 4-2-09, Amended 10-18-10, _____.

The person to be contacted regarding the above change is: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B13-4.009 Dispensing Practitioner Registration
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rules, as noticed in Vol. 42, No. 38, on February 25, 2016, Florida Administrative Register have been withdrawn.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Spivey, D.B.A., Executive Director, Board of Optometry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Athletic Training

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B33-5.005 Mediation
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 41 No. 199, October 13, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2016, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Emerald Isle Club, Ft Walton Beach, FL. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of Rule 2.4.6.2, ASME A17.1b, 2009 edition, Rule 2.10.2.1, ASME A17.1b, 2009 edition, and Rule 2.15.9, ASME A17.1b, 2009 edition, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, because it would be a financial hardship to comply with the rules as written. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2016-127).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2016, the Board of Medicine received a petition for waiver or variance filed on behalf of Selina Devi Patel, M.D., from Rules 64B8-1.007 and 64B8-4.009, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement

for submission of the AMA profile for the medical licensure application. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B8-4.009 Applications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 25, 2016, the Board of Medicine, received a petition for waiver or variance filed by Milia Ghaly, M.D., from Rule 64B8-4.009, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement for submission of documentation of medical education directly from Petitioner’s medical school. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Florida Commission on the Status of Women announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 2, 2016, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)414-3300 for instructions on participation.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Annual Report Committee.

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)414-3300 for instructions on participation.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Awards & Recognition Committee.

DATE AND TIME: June 14 2016, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)414-3300 for instructions on participation.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Public Policy Committee.

DATE AND TIME: June 23, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)414-3300 for instructions on participation.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Statute Review Task Force.

DATE AND TIME: June 28, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)414-3300 for instructions on participation.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Public Outreach Committee.

NOTE: In the absence of quorum, items on this agenda will be discussed as workshop, and notes will be recorded although no formal action will be taken. If you have any questions, please call (850)414-3300.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on the Status of Women at the Office of the Attorney General, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, PHONE: (850)414-3300, FAX: (850)921-4131.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on the Status of Women at the Office of the Attorney General, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, PHONE: (850)414-3300, FAX: (850)921-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Florida Commission on the Status of Women at the Office of the Attorney General, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, PHONE: (850)414-3300, FAX: (850)921-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services announces a public meeting of the Seed Investigation and Conciliation Council, to which all persons are invited:

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: University of Florida – IFAS, Gulf Coast Research and Education Center, 14625 CR 672, Wimauma, FL 33598, (813)634-0000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Seed Complaint Arbitration Hearings.

You may contact: Mr. Dale Dubberly, Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650, (850)617-7984.

If special accommodations are needed to attend this meeting because of a disability, please contact: Dale Dubberly as soon as possible.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. or until complete

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - Review and recommend updates to the FRC By-Laws.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove at (850)245-3317 or roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 21, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. or until complete

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - review and recommend updates to the FRC By-Laws.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317,

roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District II announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 2, 2016, 4:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: City of Jacksonville Beach Community Center/Exhibition Hall, 2508 South Beach Parkway, Jacksonville, FL 32250

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This meeting is being held to afford interested persons the opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, social, economic and environmental effects of Financial Project ID: 436077-1, otherwise known as SR-A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements project in Jacksonville Beach, Florida. The Florida Department of Transportation is proposing outfall improvements for the purpose of reducing flooding on SR-A1A. The proposed improvements include: 1. Replacement of the Kings Road Bridge to provide a wider opening. The new bridge will be at approximately the same elevation as the existing bridge. 2. Evaluating replacement of the Penman Road culvert with a bridge to provide a wider opening to match the channel width is under analysis and being considered. 3. Re-grade and widen the channel from Penman Road east to the existing box culvert. The channel improvements will include tree clearing, installation of sheet-pile wall and fabric formed concrete riprap. Also proposed is the replacement of the roadway crossings at 5th Street, Seagate Avenue, 18th Avenue N. and 15th Avenue N. Every effort will be made to coordinate construction activities to limit interruptions during school hours. During bridge construction, detour routes may be required for through traffic. Access will be maintained for adjacent residents located in the construction zone. Public participation is sought without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007,

Lake City, Florida 32025-5874. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 31, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Commission Clerk’s Conference Room, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2450

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rules Workshop.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Overstreet, Office of Commissioner Richard Davison, (850)488-0476, allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Allen Overstreet, Office of Commissioner Richard Davison, (850)488-0476, allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its regularly scheduled conference to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2016, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 148, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision.

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S.

Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion at the conference, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C.

The Florida Public Service Commission Conference’s Notice, Agenda, related documents, and contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com. Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission’s website.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its Internal Affairs Meeting to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 105, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and make decisions on matters which affect the operation of the Commission.

Internal Affairs Agendas and Florida Public Service Commission’s contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com. Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission’s website.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2016, 2:30 p.m., ET

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, FL 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a public opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for Invitation to Bid (ITB) 16B-009 for the 2016 Pine and Hardwood Tree Eradication Services.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tyler Macmillan, (850)539-5999, Tyler.macmillan@nfwwater.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tyler Macmillan. . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tyler Macmillan, (850)539-5999, Tyler.macmillan@nfwwater.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 3, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Lake County Administration Building, Second Floor, County Commission Meeting Room, 315 West Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion, review and evaluation of various issues and topics

having specific reference to the Harris Chain of Lakes in Lake County.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the St. John's River Water Management District, Attn: Susan Davis, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, sdavis@sjrwmd.com, (407)659-4838 or by visiting the Council's website at harrischainoflakescouncil.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 2597709961

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This meeting notice replaces meeting notice ID # 17507838. General business of the board. Meetings may be cancelled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board website at www.floridasmassagetherapy.gov for cancellations or changes to meeting dates or times.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alexandra Alday at Alexandra.Alday@flhealth.gov or on the Board website at www.floridasmassagetherapy.gov/meeting-information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexandra Alday at Alexandra.Alday@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

The Board of Nursing Home Administrators announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 24, 2016, 8:00 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Embassy Suites Orlando - Lake Buena Vista South, 4955 Kyngs Heath Road, Kissimmee, Florida 34746, (407)597-4000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rule 64B10-15.001 regarding continuing education requirements, including courses on Laws and Rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, (850)245-4393.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

The Board of Opticianry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 20, 2016, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Telephone conference: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 4552635641

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258. If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which records include the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made. Those who are hearing impaired, using TDD equipment can call the Florida Telephone Relay System at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD). Persons requiring special accommodations due to disability or physical impairment should contact: Jennifer Wenhold at (850)245-4474 at least one week prior to the meeting date.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Refugee Services

The Tallahassee Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 16, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Early Learning Coalition, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 70, Tallahassee, FL 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The purpose of the Tallahassee Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 3, 2016, – 10:00 a.m. until adjourned

PLACE: Telephonic meeting: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 1388252907

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Committee; such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the June 3, 2016, Telephonic Audit Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained approximately two days prior to the meeting, by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197, or by visiting the Corporation’s website at www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

The Board of Directors for the Florida Development Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 1, 2016, 3:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: South Conference Room, Offices of Enterprise Florida, Inc., 800 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32803

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

- Bond Resolution No. 16-04, Florida Charter Foundation, Inc.
- Other Business / Project Updates

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Bill Spivey at (407)956-5695.

FLORIDA SURPLUS LINES SERVICE OFFICE

The Florida Surplus Lines Service Office, Board of Governors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 2, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Vinoy Renaissance, 501 5th Avenue NE, Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly meeting of the FLSO Board of Governors. General business to come before the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Georgie Barrett at gbarrett@fslso.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bobbi Harter at bharter@fslso.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Florida Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Association

The Florida Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Association (NICA) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 10, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Orlando International Airport, 9300 Jeff Fuqua Blvd., Orlando, FL 32827

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC
The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2016, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.
PLACE: Pinecrest Branch Library, 5835 SW 111 Street, Pinecrest, FL 33156

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public meeting for a roadway project along State Road (SR) 990/Killian Drive/SW 112 Street from Kendale Boulevard/SW 104 Avenue to SR 5/US 1/South Dixie Highway, in Miami-Dade County, to discuss the project’s scope of work. The project identification numbers are 436342-1-52-01 and 436343-1-52-01. The meeting will begin as an open house, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown during the meeting, and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ivette Ruiz-Paz at (305)470-5225, FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172, ivette.ruiz-paz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department

of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Timothy J. Sloan, Esq., In Re: The Summit Owners Association, Inc., Docket No. 2016013701, on March 17, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency’s disposition of the petition:

Summit is considered a condominium timeshare plan pursuant to Sections 718.103(11) and 721.05(39), Florida Statutes, and is therefore exempt from the term limits in Section 718.112(2)(d)2., Florida Statutes, and may continue to elect directors for three-year terms.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Tonia Blount, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1476, Tonia.Blount@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that The Florida Real Estate Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement from David Berner, on behalf of Southeast Land Consultants, Inc., filed on May 16, 2016. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Section 475.41 and 475.42, F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition seeks the Commission’s opinion on whether a commission can be paid to an unlicensed single member LLC. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801. Juana.Watkins@myfloridalicense.com or by telephone: (850)487-1395.

Please refer all comments to: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801, Juana.Watkins@myfloridalicense.com or by telephone: (850)487-1395.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC
UF O'CONNELL CENTER - CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE
BID ADVERTISEMENT

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC will now be taking sealed bid proposals for the CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE on the UF Stephen C. O'Connell Center Expansion and Renovation project in Gainesville, FL. Sealed Bids are due by no later than June 1, 2016. Sealed bids must either be hand delivered or mailed to the following address:

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC
c/o Adam Cowan
941 West Morse Blvd., Suite 200
Winter Park, FL 32789

For any questions, please contact:
Steven Nickels
snickels@brasfieldgorrie.com
(407)562-4661

Section XII
Miscellaneous

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Estimated Capacity

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the State Board of Administration of Florida (the "Board") of the estimated borrowing capacity, estimated claims-paying capacity, and projected balance of the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (the "Fund") as of December 31, 2016, in compliance with the requirements of Section 215.555(4)(c)2., Florida Statutes. These estimates relate to the 2016-2017 Reimbursement Contract Year. For May 2016, based on an estimated borrowing capacity of \$7.5 billion, \$13.7 billion projected year-end cash balance, \$1 billion of reinsurance, and \$2.7 billion of Series 2013A and Series 2016A pre-event bonds, the Fund's total estimated claims-paying capacity over the next 12 months is \$24.9 billion, which amount exceeds the \$17 billion limit on the Fund's single-season obligations as specified by Section 215.555(4)(c)1., Florida Statutes, for the contract year. The borrowing capacity estimate is dependent on many factors, such as the credit rating of the debt, the amount of emergency assessments available for funding the debt, the limitations or constraints of the financial markets to absorb potential debt issuances, the time necessary to access such markets, and the existing level of interest rates at the time of issuance. The projected year-end balance available for reimbursement of participating insurers on December 31, 2016, is estimated to be \$13.7 billion, which represents the amount of assets available to pay claims resulting from Covered Events which may occur during the June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017 Contract Year, not including any bond proceeds. The estimated claims-paying capacity consists of the estimated borrowing capacity, the projected year-end cash balance, reinsurance, and pre-event bonds which can be used for liquidity. Greater detail may be obtained in the May 12, 2016, Claims-Paying Capacity Estimates Report, which can be found on the Fund's website at www.sbafla.com/fhcf/ under "Bonding Program." The Board recognizes that its good faith estimates are being made while volatile global financial market conditions exist, and therefore, changing market conditions can dramatically impact the Fund's actual claims-paying capacity either positively or negatively. Current conditions may or may not be the same if and when the Board determines that it is necessary to issue revenue bonds. Participating insurers who rely on these estimates should recognize the potential impact the financial market can have on the Board's claims-paying ability and plan accordingly.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

NOTICE OF BATCHED APPLICATION RECEIPT AND
NOTICE OF TENTATIVE PUBLIC HEARINGS

The notice of tentative public hearings for the Certificate of Need first Other Beds and Services batch of 2016 that was published in the May 25, 2016 edition of the Florida Administrative Register is being revised due to an error. The revision is as follows:

PROPOSALS: CON #10444 District 10-SA 4

DATE/TIME: Thursday, June 30, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: Broward Regional Health Planning Council, Inc.
200 Oakwood Lane
Conference Rooms B and D
Hollywood, Florida 33020

Public hearing requests must be in writing and be received at the Agency for Health Care Administration, CON Office, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 28, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308, attention Marisol Fitch, by 5:00 p.m., June 8, 2016. In lieu of requesting and attending a public hearing, written comments submitted to the department relative to the merits of these applications will become part of the official project application file. Pursuant to 59C-1.010(3), F.A.C., written comments must be received by 5:00 p.m., June 22, 2016.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Notice of Lifting Emergency Action and Dismissal

On May 21, 2014, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of David Christopher Ropp, R.N., License #: RN9333289. On December 11, 2014, the Department ordered the dismissal of the case and the lifting of the pending Emergency Restriction Order.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-16-082

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-082 on May 25, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Hanover East Homeowners Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to: the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Agency.Clerk@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.